Matthew Fardell

From: Christopher Shatford

Sent: 19 August 2017 08:05

To: Ext PlanningPolicy

Cc: Jim Worley; James Beverley,

Subject: Submission of Representations - Melton Local Plan Focussed Changes
Attachments: C Shatford MLP Representation 23.08.17 - FC4.1 Section 5.4 C1(A) GADD2.docx; C

Shatford MLP Representation 23.08.17 - FC4.1 Section 5.4 C1(A) GADD3.docx; C
Shatford MLP Representation 23.08.17 - FC4.2 Appendix 1 GADD2.docx; C Shatford
MLP Representation 23.08.17 - FC4.2 Appendix 1 GADD3.docx

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find attached my representations in respect of the draft Melton Local Plan ‘Focussed Changes’,
ahead of the 23rd August submission deadline. There are four representations in total, two for the GADD2
site and two for the GADD3 site. These representations are made against two of the Focused Changes,
FC4.1 Section 5.4 C1(A) and FC4.2 Appendix 1, hence the four representations in total. I would be grateful
of an email acknowledgement to confirm safe receipt.

Mr Worley, I have copied you in to my email, given my previous representations ‘went astray’ I’m hoping
you can ensure the safe receipt of the attached and their inclusion within the next stage of the process. To
further note, I have written the representations for ‘Gaddesby Community Group’ and you should receive
these shortly along with a list of those villagers confirming their support. They are similar but not identical
to my personal representations attached, so would be grateful if both sets are included for submission within
the next stage of the process.

Regards and Thanks

Chris Shatford
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